St George's Centre,

Pembroke Road, Chatham Maritime, Chatham, Kent, ME4 4UH
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RE: Young persons disability group
williams, adrian
“fou replied on 15/09/2015 14:33.

Tor_wood, emiy; taykr, jule

Many thanks.
Jackie is away this week but | il pass the notes on to her when she returns.

Adrian

From: wood, emily
Sent: 15 September 2015 13:51
“To: williams, adrian; taylor, julie
Subject: Young persons disabilty group

Hi Adrian/Julie

Please find attached the minutes from the meeting last week along with the comments on the draft EHC
Plan Jackie asked the group to look at

Kind Regards

Emily

Emily Wood
Business Support and Consultation Officer
Partnership Commissioning

Children and Adults Directorate

Gun Wharf

Dock Road

Chatham

Kent

ME44TR

01634 337087

‘This transmission is intended for the named addessee(s) only and may contain sensitive or protectively marked material up
to RESTRICTED and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for
the addressec) you may not copy or use i, or disclose i to anyone else. If you have received this transmission in error
‘please notify the sender immediately. This email has been scanned for viruses and all reasonable precantions have been
taken to ensure that none are present. Medway Council cannot accept responsibilty for any loss or damage arising from
the use of this email or aftachments. Any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and not necessarily
those of Medway Council unless explicitly stated. Please be aware that emails sent to or received from Medway Council
‘may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.
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Situated at Chatham Maritime adjacent to the University of Greenwich campus. From M2/A2 follow the signs for Medway Tunnel 
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